OSWEGO COUNTY
LEGISLATIVE AGENDA

|

55
A

Date/ Time: January 4, 2024 at 2:00pm
Location: Chambers - Legislative Office Building 46 East Bridge Streel Oswego, New York 13126

2:00" — CALL TO ORDER James Weatherup, Temporary Chair

Roll Call Acting Clerk of the Legislature, Belsy Sherman-Saunders
Invocation Acting Clerk of the Legislature, Betsy Sherman-Saunders
Pledge of Allegiance Temporary Chair, James Weatherup

SWEARING IN OF INCUMBENT LEGISLATORS

e Incumbent Legislators as a Group Hon. Armen Nazarian, Oswego County Court Judge

ELECTION OF THE CHAIRMAN

e Nominations

Acting Majority Leader, Paul House
e Swearing in of the Chairman

Hon. Armen Nazarian, Oswego County Court Judge
ELECTION OF VICE CHAIRMAN

o  Nominations

Chairman of the Legislature
¢ Swearing in of the Vice Chairman

Hon. Armen Nazarian, Oswego County Court Judge

ELECTION OF CLERK OF THE LEGISLATURE

¢ Nominations

Chairman of the Legislature
e Swearing in of the Clerk of the Legislature

Hon. Armen Nazarian, Oswego County Court Judge

APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES

Minutes of the Oswego County Legislature Regular Meeting on Dec 14, 2023
PROCLAMATION AND RECOGNITION

e Proclamation — National Human Trafficking Prevention Month

PUBLIC SPEAKERS ON RESOLUTIONS OF THE DAY

Legislative Agenda, Oswego County New York
Page 1 of3
(Document Creation/Revision: 12.30.2019 12:00 PM)



REPORTS

o Reports of County Officials
o Reports of Standing Committees
¢ Reports of Special Committees

ANNOUNCEMENT OF MAJORITY AND MINORITY LEADERS/WHIPS

e  Majorily Leader

s  Majority Whip

¢  Minority Leader

=  Minority Whip
RESOLUTIONS AND MOTIONS

OR-1 Resolution Appointing County Attorney for the County of Oswego

OR-2 Resolution Appointing County Administrator for the County of Oswego

OR-3  Resolution Appointing Auditor

OR-4  Resolution Appointing Director of 911 Communication System

OR-5  Resolution Appointing Director of Emergency Management

OR-6  Resolution Appointing Fire Coordinator for the County of Oswego

OR-7  Resolution Appointing Director of Solid Waste Programs

OR-8  Resolution Appointing Direetor of Building and Grounds for the County of Oswego
OR-9  Resolution Appointing Director of Central Services

OR-10 Recsolution Appointing Purchasing Direclor

OR-11 Resolution Appointing Director of the Department of Community Development, Tourism and
Planning

OR-12  Resolution Appointing Director of Strategic Initiatives

OR-13  Resolution Appointing Aging Services Administrator

OR-14 Resolution Appointing Director of Youth Bureau

OR-15 Resolution Appointing Director of Workforce Development

OR-16 Resolution Appointing Plan Administrator for the Oswego County Assigned Counsel Plan

OR-17 Resolution Approving Appointment of Director of Veterans Services

Legislative Agenda, Osweago County New Yarl
Page 2 of 3
(Document Crealion/Revision: 12.30.2019 12:00 PM)



OR-18

OR-19

OR-20

OR-21

OR-22

OR-23

OR-24

Resolution Designating the Official Newspapers for Publication of all Election Notices,
Official Canvass, Local Laws, Notices and Other Matters Required by Law to be Published

Resolution Designating the Oswego County Treasurer as the Responsible Official to Correct
Certain Clerical Errors, Unlawful Entries and Errors in Essential Fact Under Real Property
Tax Law §§554 and 556

Resolution Adopting an Oswego County Investment Policy and Designating Banks as
Depositories of County Funds

Resolution Appropriating Funds in the 2024 Budget in Regard to Full Funded Grant Projects
Resolution Reappointing a Coroner’s Physician in And for The County of Oswego
Resolution Waving Civil Services Testing Fees for 2024

Resolution Authorizing Budgetary Modification Department of Solid Waste- Unappropriated
Fund Balance to Landfill and Transfer Stations Salaries and Wages

UNFINISHED BUSINESS

MISCELLANEOUS BUSINESS

PUBLIC COMMENT PERIOD

ADJOURNMENT

Legislative Agenda, Oswego Counly New York
Page3of 3
{Document Crealion/Ravision: 12.30.2019 12:00 FM)



OSWEGO COUNTY
LEGISLATIVE MEETING

" OSWEGO COUNTY, NEW YORK

 MINUTES - REGULAR MEETING

Date/ Time: December 14, 2023, at 2:00 pm
Location: Chambers - I.egislative Office Building 46 East Bridge Street Oswego, New York 13126

MINUTES - PUBLIC HEARING | OSWEGO COUNTY, NEW YORK

e Public Hearing regarding Local Law No. 6 of the year 2023 Entitled, “A Local Law Amending
local Law Number 3 of 2021 Providing for The Salaries of Certain Elected County Officers of
‘The County of Oswego™
The public hearing was called to order by Richard C. Miichell, County Attorney at 2:04 pm

Erik Cronk — Spoke about his concerns over valuing the Legislators over DSS employees, and the
lack of transparency regarding the compensation study.

The public hearing was concluded at 2:12 pm

e Public Hearing regarding [ocal Law No. 7 of the Year 2023 Entitled “A Local L.aw Overriding
the Tax Levy Limit for Fiscal Year 20237

The public hearing was called to order by Richard C. Mitchell, County Attorney at 2:12 pm
No public speakers.
The public hearing was concluded at 2:13 pm

* Public Hearing regarding Local Law No. 8 of the Year 2023 Entitled “A Local Law Establishing
the Department ot Workforce Development”

The public hearing was called to order by Richard C. Mitchell, County Attorney at 2:13 pm
No public speakers,

The public hearing was concluded at 2:14 pm

Minutes of the Legislature, Oswego County New Yark
Page 1 of 11



CALL TO ORDER

A Regular Meeting of the Oswego County Legislature was called to order at 2:04 pm by Chairman James
Weatherup with the Clerk of the Legislature Present.

Roll Call was taken with all legislators present except Legislators Walpole and Wilmott and District 17 is
vacant

The invocation was given by Clerk Betsy Sherman-Saunders followed by the Pledge of Allegiance led by
Chairman James Weatherup.

Chairman Weatherup called for 1 Moment of Silence to honor Legislator Lauric Mangano who
unexpectedly passed away.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

Minutes of the Oswego County Legislature Regular meeting on November 9, 2023, were approved.

PROCLAMATIONS/RECOGNITIONS

None.

INTRODUCTION OF VISITORS

Nane.

PUBLIC SPEAKERS ON RESOLUTIONS OF THE DAY

Donna Scanlon — Commented on resolution FP-6, she is trying to understand how positions get into the
Management Plan, and the compensation study.

REPORTS
Reports of County Officials — None.,

Reports of Standing Committees — None.
Reports of Special Committees — None.

Minutes of the Legislature, Oswego County New York
Page 2 of 11



RESOLUTIONS AND MOTIONS

GC-1

GC-2

GC-3

GC-4

GC-5

GC-6

Ps-1

Legislator Holst offered a resolution entitled RESOLUTION SUPPORTING SENATE BILL
5.76453 THAT REPEALS CERTAIN PROVISIONS OF THE EXECUTIVE LAW
ESTABLISHING A FEE FOR BACKGROUND CHECKS ON CERTAIN FIREARM AND
AMMUNITION PURCHASES

Resolution 391 of 2023 adopted by a voice vote: Yes: 22 No: 0 Ahsent: 2 Vacant: 1

7:00 p.m. Session

Legislator lHolst offered a resolution entitled RESOLUTION FIXING TIME AND PLACE
FOR THE 2024 ORGANIZATIONAL MEETING

leg. Castiglia motioned to amend the resolution to move the time to 7:00 pm, Leg. Schadt
seconds.

Motion failed with a voice vote: Yes: 2 No: 20 Absent: 2 Vacant: 1
(Leg. Castiglia and Schadt in favor)

Resolution 392 of 2022 adopted by a voice vote: Yes: 20 No: 2 Absent: 2 Vacant: 1
(Leg. Castiglia and Schadt in opposition)

Legislator Holst offered a resolution entitled RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE
ADOPTION OF AN AMENDED INTERMUNICIPAL AGREEMENT AS WELL AS
APPLICATIONS FOR FUNDING TO SUPPORT THE DEVELOPMENT OF AND
IMPROVEMENTS TO THE WASTEWATER INFRASTRUCTURE WITHIN THE
VILLAGE OF PHOENIX AND THE TOWN OF SCHROEPPEL

Resolution 393 of 2023 adopted by a voice vote: Yes: 22 No: 0 Absent: 2 Vacant: 1
Legislator Holst offered a resolution entilled A RESOLUTION ADOPTING COUNTY OF
OSWEGO LLOCAL LAW NUMBER 8§ OF THE YEAR 2023 ENTITLED “A LOCAL AW
ESTABLISHING THE DEPARTMENT OF WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT”
Resolution 394 of 2023 adopted by a voice vote: Yes: 22 No: 0 Absent: 2 Vacant: |

Legislator Holst offered a resolution entitled RESOLUTION ESTABLISHING THE 2023
COUNTY EQUALIZATION RATES FOR TOWNS AND CITIES WITHIN OSWEGO
COUNTY

Resolution 395 of 2023 adopted by a voice vote: Yes: 22 No: 0 Absent: 2 Vacant: 1
Legislator Greco offered a resolution entitled RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING BUDGETARY
MODIFICATION SHERIFF’S OFFICE TRANSFER FROM INSURANCE RECOVERY
(TREASURER’S OFFICE) TO AUTOMOTIVE SUPPLIES AND REPAIR (ROAD
DIVISION)

Resolution 396 of 2023 adopted by a voice vote: Yes: 22 No: 0 Absent: 2 Vacant: |

Minutes of the Legislature, Oswego County New York
Page 3 of 11



P8-2

PSs-3

PS-4

PS-5

HS-1

HS-2

HS-3

S-4

Legislator Greco offered a resolution entitled RESOLUTIONAUTHORIZING BUDGETARY
MODIFICATION FOR SHERIFF’S OFFICE TO TRANSFER FOR ROAD PATROL
SALARIES TO DRUG TASK FORCE

Resolution 397 of 2023 adopted by a voice vote: Yes: 22 No: 0 Absent: 2 Vacant: |
Legislator Greeo offered 4 resolution entitled RESOLUTION ACCEPTING GRANT AWARD
FROM THE NEW YORK STATE DEPARTMENT OF CRIMINAL JUSTICE SERVICES
CRIMINAL JUSTICE DISCOVERY REFORM GRANT

Resolution 398 of 2023 adopted by a voice vote: Yes: 22 No: 0 Absent: 2 Vacant: 1
Legislator Greco offered a resolution entitled RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE
OSWEGO COUNTY EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT OFFICE TO ACCEPT FUNDING
FROM THE WALMART COMMUNITY GRANT PROGRAM

Resolution 399 of 2023 adopted by a voice vote: Yes: 22 No: 0 Absent: 2 Vacant: |
Legislator Greco offered a resolution entitled RESOLUTION BUDGETARY
MODIFICATION OSWEGO COUNTY EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT OFFICE —
TRANSFER FROM INSURANCE RECOVERY FUND TO DRONE OTHER
EQUIPMENT

Resolution 400 of 2023 adopted by a voice vote: Yes: 22 No: 0 Absent: 2 Vacant: 1
Legislator Reehil offered a resolution entitled RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING
BUDGETARY MODIFICATION DEPARTMENT OF SOCIAL SERVICES LEGAL
FEES FOR REMAINING CALENDAR YEAR 2023

Resolution 401 of 2023 adopted by a voice vote: Yes: 22 No: 0 Absent: 2 Vacant: 1
Legislator Reehil offered a resolution entitled RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING
BUDGETARY MODIFICATION DEPARTMENT OF SOCIAL SERVICES — ADULT
AND CHILDREN SERVICES ADDITIONAL HOURS

Resolution 402 of 2023 adopted by a voice vote: Yes: 22 No: 0 Absent: 2 Vacant: |
Legislator Reehil offered a resolution entitled RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING
BUDGETARY MODIFICATION DEPARTMENT OF SOCIAL SERVICES OTHER
SUPPLIES AND EXPENSES

Resolution 403 of 2023 adopted by a voice vote: Yes: 22 No: 0 Absent: 2 Vacant: |
Legislator Reehil offered a resolution entitled RESOLUTION AWARDING PROFESSIONAL
SERVICES CONTRACT - RFP 23-OFA-001 - REGISTERED DIETICIAN SERVICES

Resolution 404 of 2023 adopted by a voice vote: Yes: 22 No: 0 Absent: 2 Vacant: 1

Minutes of the Legislature, Oswego County New York
Page 4 of 11



HS-5

EP-1

HE-1

HE-2

HE-3

IT-1

IT-2

Legislator Reehil offered a resolution entitled RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING
BUDGETARY MODIFICATION ADDITIONAL COMMUNITY SERVICES FOR THE
ELDERLY (CSE) & EXPANDED IN HOME SERVICES FOR THE ELDERLY
PROGRAM (EISEP) GRANT FUNDING — OFFICE FOR THE AGING

Resolution 405 of 2023 adopted by a voice vote: Yes: 22 No: 0 Absent: 2 Vacant: |

Legislator Chesbro offered a resolution entitled RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE,
TRANSFER OF ACCELERATED TRANSIT CAPITAL (ATC) FUNDS FROM SHOP
EQUIPEMENT LINE TO THE DIAGNOSTIC EQUIPMENT LINE

Resolution 406 of 2023 adopted by a voice vote: Yes: 22 No: 0 Absent: 2 Vacant: 1

Legislator Chesbro offered a resolution entitled RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING
BUDGETARY MODIFICATION DEPARTMENT OF COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT,
TOURISM AND PLANNING - SNOWMOBILE TRAIL GRANTS

Resolution 407 of 2023 adopted by a voice vote: Yes: 21 No: | Absent: 2 Vacant: 1
(Leg. Castiglia in opposition)

Legislator Karasck offered a resolution entitled RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING
BUDGETARY MODIFICATION HEALTH DEPARTMENT - TO INCREASE FUNDS IN
PRESCHOOL OTHER SUPPLIES AND EXPENSE

Resolution 408 of 2023 adopted by a voice vote: Yes: 22 No: 0 Absent: 2 Vacant: 1
Legislator Karasek offered a resolution entitled RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING
BUDGETARY MODIFICATION HEALTH DEPARTMENT - TO TRANSFER FUNDS
FROM THE INSURANCE RECOVERY FUND TO CAPITAL PROJECT NO.134
Resolution 409 of 2023 adopted by a voice vote: Yes: 22 No: 0 Absent: 2 Vacant: 1
Legislator Karasek offered a resolution entitled RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE
INCREASFE. OF BUDGET IN THE HEALTH DEPARTMENT TO INCREASE VACCINE
ADMINISTRATION FEES

Resolution 410 of 2023 adopted by a voice vote: Yes: 22 No: 0 Absent: 2 Vacant: |
Legislator House offered a resolution entitled RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING
BUDGETARY MODIFICATION DEPARTMENT OF SOLID WASTE -
UNAPPROPRIATED FUND BALANCE TO LANDFILL AND TRANSFER STATIONS
OTHER EQUIPMENT

Resolution 411 of 2023 adopted by a voice vote: Yes: 22 No: 0 Absent: 2 Vacant: 1
Legislator House offered a resolution entitled RESOLUTION AWARDING PROFESSIONAL
SERVICES CONTRACT - RFP 23-HW-014 - DESIGN SERVICES FOR CR 28 BRIDGE
OVER SOUTH BRANCH GRINDSTONE CREEK

Resolution 412 of 2023 adopted by a voicc vole: Yes: 22 No: 0 Absent: 2 Vacant: 1

Minutes of the Legislature, Oswege County New York
Page 5 of 11



IT-3

IT-5

FP-1

FpP-2

FP-3

FP-4

FP-5

FP-6

Legislator House offered a resolution entitled RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING
BUDGETARY MODIFICATION TO INCREASE CAPITAL PROJECT NO. B0521
COUNTY ROUTE 28 BRIDGE OVER SOUTH BRANCH GRINDSTONE CREEK

Resolution 413 of 2023 adopted by a voice vote: Yes: 22 No: 0 Absent: 2 Vacant: |

Legislator House offered a resolution entitled RESOLUTION ACCEPTING A GRANT
OFFER FROM AND AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTION OF AN AGREEMENT WITH
NEW YORK STATE DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION CONCERNING THE
OSWEGO COUNTY ATRPORT PIN NUMBER 3904.04

Resolution 414 of 2023 adopted by a voice vote: Yes: 20 No: 2 Absent: 2 Vacant: |
(IL.eg. Castiglia and Schadt in opposition)

Legislator House offered a resolution entitled RESOLUTION ESTABLISHING CAPITAL
PROJECT NUMBER 0423 OSWEGO COUNTY ATRPORT - AIRPORT FUEL TRUCKS

Resolution 415 of 2023 adopted by a voice vote: Yes: 20 No: 2 Absent: 2 Vacant: 1
(Leg. Castiglia and Schadt in opposition)

Legislator Martino offered a resolution entitled A RESOLUTION ADOPTING COUNTY OF
OSWEGO LOCA LAW NQO. 6 OF 2023 ENTITLED A LOCAL LAW AMENDING
LOCAL LAW NUMBER 3 OF 20021 PROVIDING FOR THE SALARIES OF CERTAIN
FLECTED COUNTY OFFICERS OF THE COUNTY OF OSWEGO

Resolution 416 of 2023 adopted by a roll call vote: Yes: 18 No: 4 Absent: 2 Vacant: |
(Leg. Hill, Schadt, Castiglia and Salmonsen in opposition)

7:00 p.m. Session

l.egislator Martino offered a resolution entitled RESOLUTION TO INCREASE CAPITAL
RESERVE 16 — BRIDGES; CAPITAL RESERVE 21-BUILDING RENOVATIONS;
CAPITAL RESERVE 145 TECHNOLOGY; AND CAPITAL RESERVE 146 - HIGHWAY
AND AUTOMOTIVE EQUIPMENT

Resolution 417 of 2023 adopted by a voice vote: Yes: 22 No: (0 Absent: 2 Vacant: 1

Legislator Martino offered a resolution entitled RESOLUTION REESTABLISHING
PREQUALIFIED LISTS OF CERTAIN PROFESSIONAL SERVICE FIRMS

Resolution 418 of 2023 adopted by a voice vote: Yes: 22 No: 0 Absent: 2 Vacant; 1
7:00 p.m. Session

Legislator Martino otfered a resolution entitled RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING
AMENDMENTS TO THE MANAGEMENT PLAN 2024

Resolution 419 of 2023 adopted by a voice vote: Yes: 20 No: 2 Absent: 2 Vacant: |
(Leg. Castiglia and Schadt in opposilion)

Minutes af the Legislature, Oswego County New York
Page 6 of 11



UNFINISHED BUSINESS

None.

MISCELLANEOUS BUSINESS

None,
Leg. Karasek moved to recess the meeting until 7:00 pm, Leg. T'wiss seconds. All in favor,
meeting was recessed at 3:13 pm
PUBLIC COMMENT PERIOD

Shauna Retlig — Spoke regarding the ongoing problems at D88, and the lack of accountability within DSS
in the Jordan Brooks matlter.,

Chairman Weatherup — Apologized for not recognizing the next speaker during Introductions of Visitors,
wanted to recognize the Deputy Town Supervisor from Williamstown, Donna Hamblin.

Donna Hamblin — Asked the Legislature for advice on dealing with the increase of Amish on the
roadways.

7:00 PM -LEGISLATURE RECONVENES

The December meeting of the Legislature was reconvened at 7:05 pm. All Legislators were
present except Leg, Walpole and Wilmott, District 17 is vacant.

County Administrator Phil Church — Provided report/update on the Compensation Study.

PROCLAMATIONS/RECOGNITIONS

Legislator Salmonsen wanied to recognize Gordon Prosser and Scouts from Boy Scout Troop 780

7:00 PM- PUBLIC HEARING

e Public ITearing relative to the Tentative County Budget for the Year 2024

The public hearing was called to order by Richard C. Mitchell, County Attorney at 7:10 pm

Minutes of the | egislature, Oswego County New York
Page 7 of 11



Chris Weisenburger — Commented on the difficulty of finding the budget on the website
and the need to increasc wages.

The public hearing was concluded at 7:16 pm

RESOLUTIONS AND MOTIONS

GC-7

GC-8

FP-5

Leg. Martino pulled FP-2

Leg. House motioned to waive the rules to hear resolutions GC-7 and GC-§,
T.eg. Twiss seconds.

Motion passed with a voice vote:  Yes: 22 No: 0 Absent: 2 Vacanl: 1

Legislator Holst offered a resolution entitled RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CHAIR
OF THE LEGISLATURE TO EXECUTE A FOURTH AMENDED STIPULATION ON
CERTAIN TERMS WITH HIGHSCORE CAPITAL, LL.C REGARDING THE FORMER
ATTIS ETHANOL FULTON, LL.C TAX DELINQUENT PARCELS

Resolution 420 of 2023 adopted by a voice vote: Yes: 22 No: 0 Absent: 2 Vacani; 1
Legislator Holst offered a resolution entitled RESOLUTION CONTINUING AND
RENEWING THE FORM AND AMOUNT OF BLANKET SURETY COVERING ALL
OFFICERS AND EMPLOYEES OF THE COUNTY OF OSWEGO

Resolution 421 of 2023 adopted by a voice vole: Yes: 22 No: 0 Absent: 2 Vacant: ]

Legislator Martino oftfered a resolution entitled RESOLUTION ADOPTING COUNTY
BUDGET FOR THE FISCAL YEAR COMMENCING JANUARY 1, 2024

Motion 1 Leg. Karasck offered a motion TO UPDATE THE FULL VALUATION TO

$8,285,567,930, Leg. I1ill scconds.

Motion passed, with a voice vote: Yes: 22 No: 0  Absent: 2 Vacant: 1

Motion 2 Leg. Twiss offered a motion TO MAKE THE FOLLOWING LINE

ADJUSTMENTS, WHICH ARE MADE NECESSARY BY THE
ADOPTION OF THE LABOR CONTRACT WITH THE OSWEGO
COUNTY PROFESSIONALS ASSOCIATION AND OTHER PERSONNAL
CHANGES THAT HAVE OCCURRED SINCE THE ADOPTION OF THE
TENTATIVE BUDGET. NET IMPACT TO THE TAX LEVY TS $(83,072),
[.eg. Bombardo seconds.

Moltion passed, with a voice vole: Yes: 22 No: 0 Absent: 2 Vacant: |

Minutes of the Legislature, Oswego County New York
Fage 8 of 11



Motion 3

Motion 4

Motion 5

Motion 6

Motion 7

Motion 8

Leg. Chesbro offered a motion TO FUND THE CITI/PTECH MANUFACTURING
TRAINING LAB WITH INTERNAL ARPA MONEY THROUGH THE
FOLLOWING ACCOUNTS:

A1010.546500.PTECH $500,000
A1010.44890.ARPA (5500,000)

Leg. Rechil seconds,
Motion passed, with a voice vole; Yes: 22 No: 0 Absent: 2 Vacant: 1

Leg. Connolly offered a motion TO TRANSFER $174.469 TO AY%075.514200 FROM
ALL THE VACATION BUYBACK ACCOUNTS INDICATED ON CHART WITH
ONE AMENDMENT A3460-514200 TO A3640-514200, Leg. [.ockwood seconds.

Motion passed, with a voice vote: Yes: 22 No: 0  Absent: 2 Vacant: |

Leg. Hill offered a motion TO INCREASE THE COMMUNITY COLLEGE
TUITION BY $200,000, AS FOLLOWS TO COMPLY WITH NEW YORK STATE
MANDATE:

A2490.546500 PTHER PAYMENT $200,000
A2490.422400 COMMUNITY COLLEGE CRGBK ($200,000)

Leg. Chesbro seconds,
Motion passed, with a voice vole: Yes; 22 No: 0 Absent;: 2 Vacant: 1

Leg Gilson offered a motion TO ESTABLISH REVENUE LINE
A1325.410030.ATTTS WITH 51,500,000 TO REFLECT THE ANTICIPATED
RECEIPT IN 2024 OF PROPERTY TAX SETTLEMENT PAYMENTS RELATED
TO THE ATTIS PROPERTY. HIS WILL REDUCE THE TAX IEVY BY §1.5
MILLION., Leg. Scanlon seconds.

Motion passed, with a voice vote: Yes: 22 No: 0 Absent: 2 Vacanl; |

Leg M. Yerdon offered a motion TO ESTABLISH REVENUE LINE ACCOUNT
MS.427700.HIFB WITH $425,966 FROM THE HEALTH INSURANCE FUND
BALANCE AND REDUCE INTERFUND TRANSFER MS5.450310 BY THE SAME
AMOUNT TO REDUCE TAXPAYERS’ COST OF EMPLOYEE HEALTH
COVERAGE Leg. Greco seconds.

Motion passed, with a voice vote: Yes: 22 No: 0 Absent: 2 Vacant: |

Leg Martino offered a motion TQO ESTABLISH ACCOUNT A1430.511100.BURKE
WITH $2,300,000 TO FUND POTENTIAL SALARY AND WAGE
ADJUSTMENTS STEMMING FROM THE COMPENSATION STUDY, Leg.
House seconds.

Motion passed, with a voice vote: Yes;: 22 No: 0 Absent: 2 Vacant: |

Minutes of the Legislature, Oswego County New York
Page 9 of 11



Maotion 9

Motion 10

l.eg Scanlon offered a motion TO ADJUST THE FOLLOWING SALES TSX LINES
AS FOLLOWS: INCREASE A1325.411100 SALES TAX REVENUE BY 5%630,000
INCREASE A1325.546500 OTHER PSYMENTS BY $132,300 RESULTING IN A
%497,700 DECREASE IN THE TAX LEVY,, Leg. M. Yerdon seconds.

Motion passed, with a voice vote: Yes: 22 No: 0 Absent: 2 Vacant: |

Leg Holst offered a motion TO APPLY $1,000,000 OF UNAPPROPRIATED FUND
BALANCE TO LOWER THE REAL PROPERTY TAX LEVY,, Leg. Salmonsen
scconds,

Motion passed, with a voice vote: Yes: 21  No: 1 Absent: 2 Vacani: 1
(Leg. Castiglia in opposition)

l.eg. Castiglia offers a motion for Department Heads to forego raises and to reduce the
number of Legislators

Leg. Reehil Point of Order — Y ou cannot vote on changing the number of Legislators in a
budget resolution, Leg. Castiglia removes that portion of the motion.

Leg. Schadt seconds the motion.

Motion failed with a roll call vote: Yes: 2 No: 20 Absent: 2 Vacant: |
(Leg. Castiglia and Schadt in favor)

Chairman Weatherup called for a short recess, Leg, Twiss seconds.

Recess begins: 7:35 pm
Recess Concludes: 7:42 pm

Leg. Martino motions to pass the resolution as amended, Leg. Greco seconds.

Amended Resolution 422 of 2023 adopted by a voice vote: Yes: 19 No: 3 Absent: 2 Vacant: 1
(Leg. Castiglia, Schadt and Kline in opposition)

Leg. House motions to waive the rules for resolution FP-7, Leg. Twiss seconds.

Molion passed by a voice vote: Yes: 20 No: 2 Absent: 2 Vacant: |
(Leg. Castiglia and Schadt in opposition}

FI’-7 Legislator Martino offered a resolution entitled RESOLUTION MAKING APPROPRIATION
FOR THE CONDUCT OF COUNTY GOVERNMENT FOR THE FISCAL YEAR
COMMENCING JANUARY 1, 2024

Resolution 423 of 2023 adopted by a voice vote: Yes: 22 No: 0 Absent; 2 Vacant: 1

Minutes af the Legislature, Oswega County New Yark
Page 10 of 11



GC-2  Legislator Holst offered a resolution entitled RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING CHAIRMAN
AND CLERK TO HANDLE ALL UNFINISHED BUSINESS THROUGH DECEMBER 31,
2023

Resolution 424 of 2023 adopted by a voice vote: Yes: 22 No: 0 Absent: 2 Vacant: |

UNFINISHED BUSINESS

None.

MISCELLANEOUS BUSINESS

None.

ADJOURNMENT

L.eg. Rechil motioned (o adjourn at 7:46 p.m., Leg. M. Yerdon seconds

Volte: Unanimous, motion carried
PUBLIC COMMENT PERIOD

Liz Conandra —Spake regarding low salaries for Probation with job continuing to get more dangerous.

Julie Smithers — Spoke out about Probation Officers needing 2™ jobs to afford to live, and the fact that
the raises coming in fanuary won't even cover cost increase of health insurance.

Jenna LaPrelra — Spoke about Legislaters needing a code of conduct and a legislator that posted
inappropriate information on social media.

Donna Scanlon — Spake about the hameless issue in Qswego County and the Coach program

~ DRAFT
Betsy Sherman-Saunders
Clerk of the Legislature

Minutes of the Legislature, Oswego County New York
Page 11 of 11



AGENDA# OR-1
RESOLUTION NO.
January 4, 2024

RESOLUTION APPOINTING COUNTY ATTORNEY FOR THE COUNTY OF
OSWEGO
WHEREAS, upon the recommendation of the County Administrator and the
Government, Courts and Consumer Affairs Committee of this body; be it
RESOLVED, that Richard C. Mitchell, of Oswego NY, is hereby appointed to the
position of County Attomey for a term to coincide with the term of this Legislature and shall
be compensated according to the management compensation plan at $153,518, Salary Grade

90, step 27, in 2024, and be it further

RESOLVED, that the duties of said attorney shall be in accordance with the
provisions of state law and related duties as authorized by the County Legislature.

RESOLUTTON PASSED/FAILED, WITH A VOICE/ROLL CALL VOTE

YES: NO: ABSENT: ABSTAIN:



AGENDA# OR-2

RESOLUTION NO.
January 4, 2024

RESOLUTION APPOINTING COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR FOR THE COUNTY
OF OSWEGO

WIIEREAS, this Legislature has heretofore adopted Local Law No. 6 of 1996 (as
amended by Local Law 4 of 2006), establishing the position of County Administrator for the
County of Oswego; and

NOW, upon recommendation of the I'inance and Personnel Committee of this body;
be it

RESOLVED, that Philip Church, of Oswego NY, is hereby appointed to the position
of County Administrator for a term to coincide with the term of this Legislature and shall be
compensated according to the management compensation plan at $144,641, Salary Grade
90, step 23 in 2024.

RESOLUTION PASSED/FAILED, WITH A VOICE/ROLL CALL VOTE

YES: NO: ABSENT: ABSTAIN:



AGENDA# OR-3

RESOLUTION NO.
January 4, 2024

RESOLUTION APPOINTING AUDITOR

WIIEREAS, Section 600 of the County Law empowers the County Legislature to
appoint the position of Auditor; and

WHEREAS, said appointment shall be for the term of the membership of the
Legislature; and

NOW, on recommendation of the County Administrator and the Finance and
Personnel Committee of this body; be it

RESOLVED, that Veronica Turner of Oswego, NY is appointed Auditor for the
County of Oswego for a term to coincide with the term of this Legislature and shall be
compensated according to the management compensation plan at $5,623 for 2024.

RESOLUTION PASSED/FAILED, WITH A VOICE/ROLL CALL VOTE

YES: NO: ABSENT: ABSTAIN:



AGENDA/ OR-4
RESOLUTION NO.
January 4, 2024

RESOLUTION APPOINTING DIRECTOR OF 9211 COMMUNICATION SYSTEM

WHEREAS, Local Law No. 1 of 2000 established the position of Director of 911
Communication System; and

NOW, upon recommendation of the County Administrator and the Public Safety
Committee of this body; be it

RESOLVED, that Kevin Pooley of Hastings, NY is appointed Director of 911
Communication System for a term to coincide with the term of this Legislature and shall be

compensated according to the management compensation plan at $98,990, Salary Grade 50,
step 30 in 2024,

RESOLUTION PASSED/FAILED, WITH A VOICE/ROLL CALL VOTE

YES: NO: ABSENT: ABSTAIN:



AGENDA# OR-5
RESOLUTION NO.
January 4, 2024

RESOLUTION APPOINTING DIRECTOR OF EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT
WHERLEAS, pursuant to Article 2-B of the Executive Law this Legislature has
established the Office of Emergency Management; and

NOW, upon recommendation of the County Administrator and the Public Safety
Committee of this body, be it

RESOLVED, that Cathleen Palmitesso of Oswego, NY is appointed Director of
Emergency Management for a term to coincide with the term of this Legislature and shall be
compensated according to the management compensation plan at $79,476, Salary Grade 40,
step 25 in 2024,

RESOLUTION PASSED/FAILED, WITH A VOICE/ROLL CALL VOTE

YES: NO: ABSENT: ABSTAIN:



AGENDA# OR-6
RESOLUTION NO.
January 4, 2024

RESOLUTION APPOINTING FIRE COORDINATOR FOR THE COUNTY OF
OSWEGO

WHEREAS, this Legislature has previously established the position of Fire
Coordinator for the County of Oswego; and

NOW, upon recommendation of the County Administrator and the Public Safety &
Emergency Services Commiitee, with the approval of the Finance and Personnel Cominittee
of this body, be it

RESOLVED, that Shane Laws of I'ulton, NY be, and he hereby is, appointed Fire
Coordinator for the County of Oswego, and shall be compensated according to the
management compensation plan at $71,610, Salary Grade 40, step 18 in 2024; and be it
further

RESOLVED, that the duties of said Coordinator shall be in accordance with the
provisions of state law and related duties as authorized by the County Legislature.

RESOLUTION PASSED/FAILED, WITH A VOICE/ROLL CALL VOTE

YES: NO: ABSENT: ABSTAIN:



AGENDA# OR-7
RESOLUTION NO.
January 4, 2024

RESOLUTION APPOINTING DIRECTOR OF SOLID WASTE PROGRAMS

WHEREAS, pursuant to Local Law Number 2 of 2011, this Legislature has
herctofore cstablished the Department of Solid Waste and the Director of Solid Waste
Programs; and

NOW, upon recommendation of the County Administrator and the Infrastructure and
Facilities Committee of this body; be it

RESOLVED, that Mike Lutestanski of Mexico, NY is appointed Director of Solid
Waste Programs for a term to coincide with the term of this Legislature and shall be
compensated according to the management compensation plan at $101,068, Salary Grade
80, step 6 in 2024,

RESOLUTION PASSED/FAILED, WITH A VOICE/ROLL CALL VOTE

YES: NO: ABSENT: ABSTAIN:



AGENDA# OR-8
RESOLUTION NO.
January 4, 2024

RESOLUTION APPOINTING DIRECTOR OF BUILDINGS AND GROUNDS
FOR THE COUNTY OF OSWEGO

WHEREAS, this Legislature has herctofore created the Department of Buildings and
Grounds; and

NOW, upon recommendation of the County Administrator and Infrastructure and
Facilities Committee of this body, be it

RESOQI.VED, that Richard Doten of Oswego, NY be, and he hereby is, appointed
Director of Buildings & Grounds, and shall be compensated according to the management
compensation plan at $99,753, Salary Grade 60, step 22 in 2024,

RESOLUTION PASSED/FAILED, WITH A VOICE/ROLL CALL VOTE

YES: NO: ABSENT: ABSTAIN:



AGENDA# OR-9

RESOLUTION NO.
January 4, 2024

RESOLUTION APPOINTING DIRECTOR OF CENTRAL SERVICES

WHERIAS, this Legislature has herctofore established the Depariment of Central
Services; and

NOW, upon recommendation of the County Administrator and the Infrastructure &
Facilities Committee of this body, be it

RIESOLVED, that Gregory Powlin of Pulaski, NY is appointed Director of Central
Services, for a term to coincide with the term of this Legislature and shall be compensated
according to the management compensation plan at $98,279, Salary Grade 60, step 21 in
2024,

RESOLUTION PASSED/FAILED, WITH A VOICE/ROLL CALL VOTE

YES: NO: ABSENT: ABSTAIN:



AGENDAJ OR-10

RESOLUTION NO.
January 4, 2024

RESOLUTION APPOINTING PURCHASING DIRECTOR

WHEREAS, this Legislature has heretofore established the Purchasing Department;
and

NOW, upon recommendation of County Administrator and the Finance and
Personnel Committee ol this body; be it

RESOLVED, that Holly Carpenter of Fulton NY is appointed Purchasing Director
for a term to coincide with the term of this Legislature and shall be compensated according
io the management compensation plan at $71,341, Salary Grade 50, step 8 in 2024,

RESOLUTION PASSED/FAILED, WITH A VOICE/ROLL CALL VOTE

YES: NO: ABSENT: ABSTAIN:



AGENDA# OR-11

RESOLUTION NO.
January 4, 2024

RESOLUTION APPOINTING DIRECTOR OF THE DEPARTMENT OF
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT, TOURISM AND PLANNING

WHEREAS, this Legislature has heretofore established the Department of
Community Development, Tourism and Planning; and

NOW, upon recommendation of the County Administrator and the Economic
Development and Planning Commiltlee; be it

RESOLVLED, that Timothy Stahl, of Oswego NY, is hereby appointed to the position
of Director of Community Development, Tourism and Planning for a term to coincide with

the term of this Legislature and shall be compensated according to the management
compensation plan at $95,396, Salary Grade 60, step 19 in 2024.

RESOLUTION PASSED/FAILED, WITH A VOICE/ROLL CALL VOTE

YES: NO: ABSENT: ABSTAIN:



AGENDA# OR-12
RESOLUTION NO,
January 4, 2024
RESOLUTION APPOINTING DIRECTOR OF STRATEGIC INITIATIVES
WHLEREAS, this Legislature has heretofore established the Office of Strategic
Initiatives; and
NOW, upon recommendation of the Chairman of the Legislature; be it
RESOLVED, that David Turmer of Oswego, NY is appointed Director of Strategic
Initiatives for a term to coincide with the term of this Legislature and shall be compensated

according to the management compensation plan at $126,528, Salary Grade 70, step 29 in
2024.

RESOLUTION PASSED/FAILED, WITH A VOICE/ROLL CALL VOTE

YES: NO: ABSENT: ABSTAIN:



AGENDA# OR-13
RESOLUTION NO.
January 4, 2024

RESOLUTION APPOINTING AGING SERVICES ADMINISTRATOR

WHEREAS, this Legislature has heretolore established the Office for the Aging,

NOW, upon recommendation of the County Administrator and the Human Services
Committee of this body; be it

RESOLVED, that Sara Sunday, of Oswego NY, is hereby appointed to the position
of Aging Services Administrator for a term to coincide with the term of this Legislature and
shall be compensated according to the management compensation plan at $81,897, Salary
Grade 40, step 27 in 2024,

RESOLUTION PASSED/FAILED, WITH A VOICE/ROLL CALL VOTE

YES: NO: ABSENT: ABSTAIN:



AGENDA# OR-14
RESOLUTION NO.
January 4, 2024

RESOLUTION APTOINTING DIRECTOR OF YOUTH BUREAU

WHLEREAS, this Legislature has heretofore cstablished the Youth Bureau; and

NOW, upon recommendation of the County Administrator and the Human Services
Committee of this body; be it

RESOLVED, that Brian Chetney is appointed Director of the Youth Burcau for a
term to coincide with the term of this Legislature and shall be compensated according to the
management compensation plan at $81,571, Salary Grade 50, step 17 in 2024.

RESOLUTION PASSED/FAILED, WITH A VOICE/ROLL CALL VOTE

YES: NO: ABSENT: ABSTAIN:



AGENDA# OR-15
RESOLUTION NO.
January 4, 2024

RESOLUTION APPOINTING DIRECTOR WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT
WHEREAS, Local Law No. 8 of 2023 established the position of Director of
Workforce Development; and

NOW, upon recommendation of the County Administrator and the Economic
Development and Planning Committee of this body; be it

RESOILVED, that Rachel Pierce of Fulton, NY is appointed Director of Workforce
Development for a term to coincide with the term of this Legislalure and shall be
compensated according to the management compensation plan at $87,243, Salary Grade 60,
step 13 in 2024,

RESOLUTION PASSED/FAILED, WITH A VOICE/ROLL CALL VOTE

YES: NO: ABSENT: ABSTAIN:



AGENDA# OR-16

RESOLUTION NO.
January 4, 2024

RESOLUTION APPOINTING PLAN ADMINISTRATOR FOR THE OSWEGO
COUNTY ASSIGNED COUNSEL PLAN

WIIEREAS, the County of Oswego has had a Bar Association plan for assigned
counsel since the 1960s operating under section 722, Article 18-B, of the County Law; and

WHEREAS, since its formation, the Assigned Counsel Plan has been administered
by an attorney-at-law as plan administrator to comply with state law; and

WIIEREAS, the Plan Administrator is responsible for administering the plan,
applying for and administering grant funds, filing reports with the Unified Court System and
the New York State Office of Indigent Legal Services and other duties as required by law;
and

NOW, THEREFORE, upon recommendation of the Government, Courts &
Consumer Affairs Committee of this body, it is hereby,

RESOLVED, that Sara Davis of the City of Oswego be and is hereby appointed to
act as Plan Administrator for the Oswego County Assigned Counsel Plan with a term to
coincide with this Legislature.

RESOLUTION PASSED/FAILED, WITH A VOICE/ROLL CALL VOTE

YES: NO: ABSENT: ABSTAIN:



AGENDAR OR-17

RESOLUTION NO.
January 4, 2024

RESOLUTION APPROVING APPOINTMENT OF DIRECTOR OF VETERANS
SERVICES

WHEREAS, Pursuant to Section 357 of the Executive Law, the Chairman of this
Legislature, with the approval of the Legislature, may appointment the position of Director
of Veterans Services, to serve at his/her pleasure; and

NOW, upon recommendation of the Chairman and the Human Services Committee
of this body, be it

RESOLVED, that the appointment of Lric Boozer of Pulaski, NY as Director of
Veterans Services is hercby approved and shall be compensated according to the
management compensation plan at $70,551, Salary Grade 40, step 17 in 2024,

RESOLUTION PASSED/FAILED, WITH A VOICE/ROLL CALL VOTE

YES: NO: ABSENT: ABSTAIN:



AGENDA# OR-18
RESOLUTION NO.
January 4, 2024

RESOLUTION DESIGNATING THE OFFICIAL NEWSPAPERS FOR
PUBLICATION OF ALL ELECTION NOTICES, OFFICIAL CANVASS, LOCAL
LAWS, NOTICES AND OTHER MATTERS REQUIRED BY LAW TO BE
PUBLISHED

Pursuant to the authority contained in Subdivisions | and 2 of Section 214 of the County
Law; be it hereby

RESOIVED, that the following named newspapers be, and they hereby are, designated
as the official newspapers, published within the County of Oswego, for the publication of all

election notices, official canvass, local laws, notices and other matters required by law to be
published:

Palladium Times of Oswego, NY

Valley News/Oswego County News of Oswego, NY

RESOLUTION PASSED/FATLED, WITH A VOICE/ROLL CALL VOTE
YES: NO: ABSENT: ABSTAIN:



AGENDA# OR-19

RESOLUTION NO.
January 4, 2024

RESOLUTION DESIGNATING THE OSWEGO COUNTY TREASURER AS THE
RESPONSIBLE OFFICIAL TO CORRECT CERTAIN CLERICAL ERRORS,
UNLAWFUL ENTRIES AND ERRORS IN ESSENTIAL FACT UNDER REAL

PROPERTY TAX LAW §§554 AND 556

WHLEREAS, from time to time the County of Oswego receives requests for
corrections to tax rolls and tax bills under Real Property Tax Law §554 and refunds or
credits of property taxes under Real Property Tax Law §556; and

WIIEREAS, Real Property Tax Law allows the Oswego County Legislature to
delegate the handling of corrections, refunds, and credits pertaining to clerical errors,
unlawful entries, and errors in essential fact to a responsible official for amounts of $2,500
or less or such other sum not to exceed $2,500; and

WHEREAS, heretofore, the Oswego County Treasurer has been so designated; and

WHEREAS, it promotes governmental efficiency to have a responsible official so
designated as, otherwise, each correction, credit or refund must be approved by this body:;
and

WHERIEAS, an authorizing resolution is both necessary and proper; and

NOW, THEREFQRE, upon the recommendation of the I'inance & Personnel
Committee ol this body, it is hereby

RESOLVED, that the Oswego County Treasurer be and is hereby designated as the
authority to perform the duties of the Oswego County Legislature, as provided in RPTL
§554 concerning corrections fo tax rolls and tax bills and RPTL §556 concerning refunds or
credits for errors in cssential fact, unlawful entries, or clerical errors; and it is further

RESOLVED, that the authority of the Oswego County Treasurer regarding the
corrections, refunds, or credits of errors in essential fact, unlawful entries, or clerical errors
shall be applicable only where the recommended correction, refund or credit is twenty-five
hundred dollars or less.

RESOLUTION PASSED/FAILED, WITH A VOICE/ROLL CALL VOTE

YES: NO: ABSENT: ABSTAIN:



AGENDA# OR-20
RESOLUTION NO.
January 4, 2024

RESOLUTION ADOPTING AN OSWEGO COUNTY INVESTMENT POLICY AND
DESIGNATING BANKS AS DEPOSITORIES OF COUNTY FUNDS

WHEREAS, the Oswego County Legislature has heretofore, upon the recommendation
of the Oswego County Ireasurer, adopted an Investment Policy; and

WHEREAS, the Oswego County Ireasurer has reviewed said proposed investment
policy and has submitted it to the Finance and Personnel Committee of this Legislature and has

recommended the adoption of said amended policy; and
Now, upon recommendation of the Finance and Personnel Commitlee of this body, be it

RESOLVED, that the Oswego County Legislature hereby adopts the Oswego County
Investment Policy, a copy of which 1s attached hereto and made a part hercof, which includes a

list of the banks designated as depositories of county funds.

RESOLUTION PASSED/FAILED, WITH A VOICE/ROLIL CALL VOTE
YES: NO: ABSENT: ABSTAIN:



AGENDA#® OR-21
RESOLUTION NO.
January 4, 2024

RESOLUTION APPROPRIATING FUNDS IN THE 2024 BUDGET IN REGARD TO
FULL FUNDED GRANT PROJECTS

WIIEREAS, a number of grant funds are presently in effect and funded through the
Oswego County budget; and

WHEREAS, some of said projects carry on from year to year and are state and
federal years which do not coincide with the County Budget Year; and

WIIEREAS, the funds on hand in said projects and revenues anticipated should be
appropriated in the 2024 budget; and

NOW, upon recommendation of the Finance and Personnel Committee ol this body;
be it

RESOLVED, that the appropriation accounts and revenue accounts reflected in the
attached transfer sheets be, and they hereby are, appropriated in the 2024 budget in
accordance with the figures in said transfer sheets and the County Treasurer be, and he
hercby is, authorized to make the necessary budget adjustments, entrics and transfers to
cffectuate the intent of this resolution: and be it further

RESOLVED, that a certified copy of this resolution delivered to the County
Treasurer shall be his authority to make such adjustments, entries and transfers.
RESOLUTION PASSED/FAILED, WITH A VOICE/ROLL CALL VOTE

YES: NO: ABSENT: ABSTAIN:



AGENDA# OR-22
RESOLUTION NO.
January 4, 2024
RESOLUTION REAPPOINTING A CORONER’S PHYSICIAN IN AND FOR THE
COUNTY OF OSWEGO
WHEREAS, under County Law §400(4-b) this body is required to appoint one or

more Coroner’s Physicians duly licensed to practice medicine in this state; and

WHLERFAS, Jay I'. Sullivan, M.D. was previously appointed by this body on August
12, 2021, for a term to run concurrently with the term of the appointing legislative body; and

WHEREAS, Dr. Sullivan 15 both willing and qualified to continue to serve as a
Coroner’s Physician in and for the County of Oswego on certain terms; and

WHERIAS, a resolution is both necessary and desirable; and
NOW, upon recommendation of the Public Safety Committec of this body, be it

RESOLVED, that the following individual be, and hereby is, appointed as the
Coroner’s Physician for the Oswego County Health Department for a period of two years:

Jay Sullivan, ML.D. - January 1, 2024, until December 31, 2025

RESOLUTION PASSED/FAILED, WITH A VOICE/ROLL CALL VOTE

YES: NO: ABSENT: ABSTAIN:



AGENDA# OR-23
RESOLUTION NO.
January 4, 2024

RESOLUTION WAIVING CIVIL SERVICE TESTING FEES FOR 2024

WHEREAS, like many employers throughout the nation, both public and private,
Oswego County is experiencing difficulty recruiting employees and has several vacancies in
many departments; and

WHEREAS, in this current hiring climate, civil service testing fees can be a barrier
to employment for economically disadvantaged potential employees, and may discourage
others [rom applying for public service positions; and

WHEREAS, waiving these fees [or one year may remove this barrier by encouraging
people to apply for positions with Oswego County and help solve current vacancy
challenges in several departments; and

WHEREAS, New York State is waiving its civil service testing fees; and

WHEREAS, the 2024 Oswego County Budget utilizes American Rescue Plan
funding to cover the annual revenue and expenses associated with testing fees; and

NOW, THEREFORE, BEIT

RESOLVED, upon recommendation of the Finance and Personnel Committee, that
the Human Resources Department is directed to waive all Civil Service testing fees for the
calendar year 2024.

RESOLUTION PASSED/FAILED, WITH A VOICE/ROLL CALL VOTE

YES: NO: ABSENT: ABSTAIN:



AGENDA# OR-24

RESOLUTION NO.
January 4, 2024

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING BUDGETARY MODIFICATION DEPARTMENT
OF SOLID WASTE- UNAPPROPRIATED FUND BALANCE TO LANDFILL AND
TRANSFER STATIONS SALARIES AND WAGES

WHEREAS, The Department of Solid Waste currently has a part time enforcement
officer, due to a budgetary oversight, the position needs to be recreated for 2024, and the
salary line and social security needs to be funded; and

NOW, upon recommendation of the Infrastructure, Facilities and Technology
Comumittee of this body, with the approval of the Finance and Personnel Committee; be it

RIESOLVED, that the County ‘I'reasurer be, and hereby is, authorized to transfer the
funds from and to the accounts shown on the attached budget modification request; and be it
further

RESOLVED, that a certified copy of this resolution delivered to the County
Treasurer shall be his authority to affect such transfer and make such adjustments.

RESOLUTION PASSED/FAILED, WITH A VOICE/ROLL CALL VOTE
YES: NO: ABSENT: ABSTAIN:



Oswego County Department of Solid Waste

Michael Lutestanski ll, Director of Solid Waste Programs

TO: Legislator Paul House, Chairman
Infrastructure, Facilities and Technology Committee
FROM: Michael |. Lutestanski II, Director of Solid Waste Programs
RE:  Budget Modification 2024 Solid Water Budget Enforcement Officer
DATE: Dec. 27, 2023
Due to an oversight in the budgeting process, (I missed it) the Enforcement Officer position for
Solid Waste was not included in the 2024 budget. This position is currently filled. ] am requesting

the position be added back into the 2024 budget, and, a balance transfer from the Solid Waste
Fund balance of $27,493.00, to the Salary and Solid Waste wages budget line, to fund the position.

Bristol Hill Landfill - 3125 NYS 3, Fulton, NY 13069 315-591-9200

Energy Recovery Facility - 2801 NYS 481, Fulton, NY 13069 315-591-9280



£TBLL I8N

3a1va ¥IUNSVIHL ALNNOD pejorduuy a1e SadIMIBS jSULOSIad i,
aiva NOSHIJNIVHD 31¥a0  S30¥NOSIA NYIWNH 40 ¥OLo3uIA.
31va MOLVMISININGY ALNNOD 31va Qv3H INIWLNYJIQ

£z /e2/2 K

S8 pue Alegjes 193140 IUSSII0UT 19A0D 0] J8JSUB] puny

0o¥S6'L fyunoag [edog B0L065 0918710
00°6E£S'SZ sabep pue sauejeg 000L1S 0918712
(oo'e6¥'L2) aosuejeg pung pajendoiddeun ajsep pljog 00665} 10
INNOWY NOILdI¥DS3a rodd 123rdao DHO roud 123ardo 24O
H€¥1104a
H38NNN LNNOJJV d389ANN LNNCDIJY

1S3ND3Y NOILVII4IQON 139ang

0D3aMSO0 40 ALNNOD
£330



